From: Chua Say Cheong <chuasaycheong@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 2:33 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lai Weng Keen <laiwk@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: Request for Technical Assessment for Damaged Bus 1226Y

Hi Bryan,

3rd

| am writing to request for your service to provide us as a 3" party assessor.

The said bus was involved in a fatal accident in Nov 2022. The bus was impounded by Traffice Police and was released back to
us (SBS Transit) in early May 2023.

3rd party assessor to assess the brake and steering system of the bus.

It is required by MoM to have a
The bus was involved in an accident and front right section ran into a tree.

Currently, the bus is in one of SBST workshop. It is not able to be driven. Therefore, it is not possible to carry out brake test
(as in going through roller brake tester).

However, we would like to have expect assessment on the conditions of the brake system and steering system as required by
MoM.

Please do let me know if you are able to provide such accident assessment service. We can arrange to view the bus together
and discuss on the way forward on this assignment.

Thank you

With regards,
Say Cheong

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this
message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to
any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for
discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to
any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if
necessary.
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